

Message

From: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY) [Hilary.Cox@ontario.ca]
Sent: 2017-11-27 11:30:39 AM
To: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshal]
Subject: Re: Does steen have 5min?

Yep. Does now work?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 11:28 AM
To: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Subject: Does steen have 5min?

Re ieso request for fair hydro provincial funding commitment
Contingent liability agreement

Sent from my iPad

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.